
                                                               ADDENDUM NO.2  

Project Description:                                                             Date: June 04, 2020 

RFQ: 20-001 

Town of Wendell 

15 E. Fourth Street 

Wendell, NC 27591 

 

TO: All Respondents  
  Posted At: https://www.townofwendell.com/departments/finance/bids-announcements).  

    https://www.ips.state.nc.us/IPS/DeptBids.aspx 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original RFQ for this 

Project. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in your Qualification Package as part of your response 

to this RFQ.  

 

Questions: 

1.  One original and 10 signed copies are requested.  Are all 11 supposed to be bound?  Or should 
the original be loose with a binder clip and the copies all bound (plastic comb binders)? 

Answer: All copies to be bound. 
2. Would you like the PDF version to be emailed or should we include it on a flash drive with the 

hard copies? 
Answer: Flash Drive. 

3. We understand that the Town may have contracted surveying services for the site 

separately.  Do surveying services need to be included in our response to this RFQ? 
Answer: No. 

4. We noticed that the town has a concurrent RFQ out for Engineering Design for 

Surveying/Geotech/Special Inspections, etc. as part of the new town hall project. Is it correct to 

assume that these services will be provided separately from the teams submitting for the 

Architectural/Engineering Services RFQ for the Town Hall design? 

Answer: Yes 
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